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Ramey, Ashleigh

From: Fischer, Shane <SFischer@SCSEngineers.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 6:11 PM
To: SWD_Waste; Tafuni, Steven
Cc: Anthony Detweiler; Jacolyn Abdala; Stephen Whaley; Al-Khalaf, Laila; Loaiza, Betsy
Subject: Manatee County Lena Road Landfill Monthly Report October 2023
Attachments: October 2023 Report.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 
Mr. Tafuni, 
 
Attached is the Manatee County Lena Road Landfill Monthly Report (for October 2023) which includes the following: 
 

• Monthly Water Balance Report (Exhibit A) 
• Monthly Leachate Tracking Summary - 2023 (Exhibit B) 
• Monthly Leachate Meter Readings 
• Monthly Rainfall 
• Monthly Groundwater Gradient Report 

 
If you should have any questions concerning this report, please contact me at (813) 503-1044. 
 
Thanks 
 
Shane R. Fischer, P.E. 
Vice President/Office Manager 
SCS Engineers 
3922 Coconut Palm Drive, Suite 102  
Tampa, Florida 33619 
(813) 804-6714 (W) 
(813) 503-1044 (C) 
sfischer@scsengineers.com 
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www.scsengineers.com 
 














	Memo Style
	October 2023

